Jones, Carol

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence;

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

MEETING | Industry / Stakeholder Round Table
Reception Room, Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart

Thu 18/04/2024 3:00 PM
Thu 18/04/2024 5:00 PM
Tentative

{none)

Not yet responded

Rockliff, Jeremy
Whitehouse, Ned; Hobart-15 Murray St-Level11-Premier's Reception Room



Jones, Carol

From: Brown, Mandy

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2024 1:33 PM

Subject: CONFIRMATION | Stakeholder / industry Round Table with Premier
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Mandy Brown

Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Tourism and Hospitality
Minister for Trade and Major Investment
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: {03} 6165 7650
ww.premier.tas.gov.au



Jones, Carol

- From: Brown, Mandy
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2024 1:36 PM
Subject: CONFIRMATION | Stakeholder / Industry Round Table with Premier
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
Phone: (03) 6165 7650
wWww.premier.tasgov.au



Jones, Carol

From: Brown, Mandy
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2024 208 PM
Subject: CONFIRMATION | Stakeholder / Industry Round Table with Premier

Do not delete or change any of the following text.

When it’s time, join your Webex meeting here.

Join meeting

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link
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Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application



If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

Mandy Brown
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MiP
Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Tourism and Hospitality
Minister for Trade and Major Investment
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: {03) 6165 7650
www.premier.tasgov.au





